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Table: Landscape water requirement

Hydrozone or Landscape Distribution

Zone Landscape Plant Type or Water ; Irrigation . ; " " .
D Feature Area Landscape Feature Requirement Coez:—c)rent Type U?gﬂ:;ty (Vl;:\'fr:%} DIA'N Q1A + A2 VN VXN In 450 VY 'T'S NIOMI. \/
(sgm}) : -
n g | |
1 34 Trees Medium 0.5 Drip (press comp} S0% 3338 n n n I/P n 99 . |7 n 6 . 5
2 150 Shrubs Medium 0.5 Drip (press comp} S0% 14725 " "
3 i 5 i ) 35
128 Shrubs Medium 0.5 Drip (press comp} 30% 1 4;’ |7n I]n j)] |n |7 n 1 1 3 D no /
0
0
0
0
0
0
h |
Total hydrozone or landscape feature area (sq m) 322
Landscape water requirement based on the site’s peak watering month (I/month) | 31,610
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From: 'N1'10 |112N NN - I07TN 1A <idelson_m@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:00 AM

To: |N7IY 'R <mayas@wxg.co.il>; NIN'AI 2IN' 111127 1111 N1 - 17-00 MWW <Bar-Lev_s@ mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
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From: 'DTIN DINT “I&1 DINN 7030 - 1N 110 <mor_m@mail tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:35 PM

To: Y™ YoM <Meital K@ wxg co.il>; "OTIN DINTI 1Y/ TN - 22K NI <ivgl a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Cc: mailto@uniongreup.co.il; 1132 0'VR"NA N7NI01 N11INN - 1T 70 <tal amram@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 'OTIN DINTI LMY NN - 22N N <ivgi a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; "1 NN <gnit@e-b.co.il>; Shani More-Pro <shani@more-
pro.co.il>

Subject: RE: 112 N 0IT'P7 D021 93X WYX - DIOP? 7TaN

Importance: High
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